
   

          
 Purchasing Division 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE:  November 14, 2025 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Lincoln Park Waterslide Re-Gel Coating IFB-5756-26-DD 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have been 
clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following questions/answers/clarifications: 

 
1. Question: Slide Diameter/Circumference I saw the height and length measurements in the solicitation 

documents; however, since the slide is enclosed, we are hoping to confirm the circumference. Based on the 
blueprints, it appears to be approximately 36" diameter. Could you confirm the accurate measurement? 

 Answer: Approximately 32”   
  
2. Question: Previous Coatings Has the slide been refurbished or recoated previously—either with an interior 

gelcoat or exterior paint? If so, do you know which products or coating systems were used? 
 Answer: No refurbishment has been made, only minor repairs. 
 
3. Question: Existing Surface Conditions Are there any known signs of delamination, chipping, or coating 

failure? The black-and-white imagery in the proposal documents appears to show some exterior chalking, 
but it’s difficult to determine whether this indicates coating failure. 

 Answer: No, only minor repairs 
 
4. Question: Color Options Are you considering any color changes, interior or exterior? 

- For interiors, we generally recommend Signal White if it isn’t already. 
 - For exteriors, we can match or shift to any preferred color. Knowing this helps us determine whether 

pricing should account for single- or double-coat coverage. 
 Answer: It is blue currently and would like to keep it the same. 
 
5. Question: Lift/Access Points Could you identify the accessible lift or equipment staging points around the 

structure? From the images, the area appears fenced in with surrounding grass and a small sidewalk. This 
will help us ensure we plan appropriate ground protection and access accommodations. 

 Answer: There is a double gate access to north, but for the most part what you see on images. I would 
recommend looking on google and you can see the entire area. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the subject 
remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


